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L’HERMITAGE DESIGN GROUP, INC,.

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO:LESLIE SELLERS

FROM:FRED WYTTENBACH

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, TALLAHASSEE

DATE:04/05/2004

FAX NUMBER:1-850-488-9(110

TOTAL NO, OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:

5

PHONE NUMBER:1-850-488-9000

SENDER’S REFERENCE NUMBER:AFW1

RE:CORPORATION REINSTATEMENT P00000103667

YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER:

X URGENT FOR REVIEW O rLeASE COMMENT [ PLEASE REPLY O rLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:
Dear Miss Sellers

Attached, you'll find:

1) acopy of the request for an address change, mailed to your office on 3/4/2002
2) a duly completed and signed reinstatement form

3} acopy of our e-mail exchange

4} check #1122 over $308,75 covering two filing fees at $150 and $8.75 for a certificate

‘We definitely never received the 2003 Annual Repott at our new address and therefore ask
you to kindly waive the $600.00 reinstatement fee!

‘Thank you very much for your prompt response!

Yours truly,

I’HERMITAGE DESIGN GROUP, INC.

Fred Wyttertbach, Pregident
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